
 

 

 

2908 West 39th Street,  Suite A     Kearney NE  68845 
308 . 237 . 5787  t 

WilkinsADP.com 

 

      August 9, 2022 
 

 
   PROJECT NAME: Veterans Pavilion at Kirkpatrick Memorial Park 
   PROJECT NUMBER: 2202 

 
   RE:  RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD OF BID 

 
 

 
Council and Mr. Pepplitsch: 
 

 
 
Whereas Lacy Construction Company has successfully completed numerous projects over a 
number of years designed by Wilkins Architecture Design Planning, LLC and whereas Lacy 
Construction has submitted the lowest, responsible bid proposal, I hereby recommend that 
you award a contract to Lacy Construction Company in the amount of $1,160,000.00 with 
the project to be Substantially Complete by May 1, 2023.  The engineer’s estimate of 
construction cost was a range of $1.1 - $1.4 Million. 

 
 
 
 

Regards, 
  
 
 
Jacob M. Sertich, AIA      
Managing Principal 
Wilkins Architecture Design Planning, L.L.C. 
jsertich@wilkinsadp.com 
 
 
Cc: Gerald A. Huismann, Lacy Construction Company 

  
 

  


